September 28, 2011
David Soule, P.E.

Rio Grande Engineering

P.O. Box 67305

Rio Rancho, NM 87193

Re:
Los Candelarias Town homes, Grading and Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp date 9-22-11 (G14/D073)

Dear Mr. Soule,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 8-31-11, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Preliminary Plat action by the DRB and Building Permit until the following comments are addressed:
· As mentioned in the previous letter, the difference in the volume could be made up by draining a portion of the parking lot into the landscape areas of the pond.  If there is curb around the landscape areas in the parking lot it is not clear how the runoff will enter.  A build note for curb type/curb openings would help.  Possibly the use of flow arrows, may also be beneficial.  The location of roof drains may also help.
· Hydrology would like the area at the end of the stub street to be depressed for water harvesting.

· Comments e-mailed by Senior Engineer, Shahab Biazar.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.






Sincerely,







Curtis A. Cherne, P.E.






Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
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